# Monday, 10.14.2024 - Formal Meeting

## **Attendees**

Shea Stokley Laura Schuetze Donna Meister Sarah Thiele Tiffany Kreikemeier Amy Engelmeyer Jen Kjolhede Michelle Cohee Mike Bailey Chris Kreikemeier Jason Minnick Josh Batenhorst

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm and prayer was said.

#### **Previous Month's Minutes and Finances**

Motion to approve September minutes by Jason Minnick and second by Amy Engelmeyer.

Starting Balance September: \$22,437.63 Ending Balance September: \$38,946.34

Motion to approve September finances by Chris Kreikemeier and second by Jen Kjolhede.

Member comments/discussion - Tiffany brought up an idea after going to Bloomfield for an event. They have local businesses sponsor exciting plays (home runs, 3pt shots, touchdowns, ace serves, ect) and pay \$1-3 per play and at the end of the year they donate that amount of money to their Booster Club.

### **Old Business:**

- A. Jayrun Total income was \$22,000 minus expenses. Should end up around \$20,000. Works out well that we have it on the Feast of the Guardian Angel each year.
- B. Football scoreboard New scoreboard is installed, we paid \$1000 for the scoreboard itself and the laptop to run it. It was bought used from Council Bluffs. It had become very difficult to replace the bulbs in the old scoreboard. Thank you to the following who donated toward the transportation and installation of the new scoreboard: JP Electric, Prinz Grain, Midwest Diesel, MCS Construction, Reimers Fabrication, Valmont Coatings, Schinstock Painting, Lori Yosten, Stan Ortmeier True Value of Beemer, WP Implement, Peterson Body, Pinnacle Bank, Justin Schuetze, Shea Stokely, Chris Kreikemeier, Jason Minnick, and Jeff Paus.
- C. Pasture Golf Michelle Cohee here to give recap. Would like to do it again next year. Had 25 teams. The committee would revise a few things for next year. Raised almost \$10,000 and will donate \$1000 to the Fairboard to give back more broadly to the community. Thank you to those who organized this event.

#### **New Business:**

- A. Tailgate donation to the Believers we have taken tailgates over fully from the Believers. We generally give a small donation to them each year. They donate water and various items to concessions and school functions throughout the year. Motion made to donate \$1000 to The Believers by Jason Minnick and second by Tiffany Kreikemeier.
- B. Football field maintenance This year will be Dave Steffensmeier's last year mowing the football field. Jason Minnick has someone in mind who would be willing to take the field maintenance over.
- C. Football field bleachers The old broken down bleachers have been taken apart and removed from the football field. Thank you to those who helped to get them removed: Shane Harrington, Tyler Recker, Matt Lueshen, Sam Steffensmeier and Josh Batenhorst.

#### **AD Business**

- A. Football Playoffs The team is having a really great season. We will likely host the first and maybe second round of playoffs this year. First round is on Oct 24.
- B. Basketball Hoop One of the hoops in the main gym is out of order. The motor is broken and the technology is outdated. Unable to be repaired. Quote to replace is \$6100. Motion to approve replacing the hoop made by Jason Minnick and second by Chris Kreikemeier.
- C. State Softball expenses Just giving the Booster Club a heads up that the hotel will cost around \$4000 and per diem will be around \$1600 for the 24 players/student managers. Josh just wanted to share so we are aware of the expenses.

Meeting motion to adjourn at 7:48pm. Motioned to adjourn by Shea and seconded by Laura.

Next meeting: Monday, November 11th at 7pm Monday, December 9th at 7pm Monday, January 13th at 7pm Monday, February 10th at 7pm Monday, March 10th at 7pm Monday, April 14th at 7pm Monday, May 12th at 7pm